University Fuel Support Contracts

Active and Updated contracts as of February 9, 2018

University Reactor Contact Contract Comments
Facility Phone Number Number
Contact
University of Les Foyto (573) 882-5276 72718 Period of Performance:
Missouri — foytol@missouri.edu January 1, 2008 —
Columbia December 31, 2020
(MURR)
Massachusetts John Foster (617) 253-4211 74523 Period of Performance:
Institute of jpfoster@mit.edu August 25, 2008 —
Technology Edward Lau eslau@mit.edu December 31, 2020
(MIT)
UC - Davis Guy Steingass | (916) 614-6200 74301 Period of Performance:
wgsteingass@ucdavis.edu March 20, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
Rhode Island Jeff Davis (401) 789-9391 78743 Period of Performance:
Nuclear Science jdavis@rinsc.ri.gov August 15, 2008 —
Center December 31, 2020
Oregon State Steve Reese (541) 737-2344 74510 Period of Performance:
University steve.reese(@oregonstate.edu June 1, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
University of Mike Whaley (512) 232-5373 78206 Period of Performance:
Texas — Austin whaley@mail.utexas.edu August 1, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
North Carolina Andrew Cook | (919) 515-4602 78287 Period of Performance:
State University atcook@ncsu.edu August 1, 2008 —
(NC State) December 31, 2020
Penn State Kenan Unlu (814) 865-6351 98964 Period of Performance:
University K-unlu@psu.edu February 1, 2009 —
December 31, 2020
Texas A&M Jerry (979) 845-7551 78199 Period of Performance:
University Newhouse newhouse@tamu.edu August 1, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
University of Leo Bobek (978) 934-3365 78293 Period of Performance:
Massachusetts - leo_bobek@uml.edu March 1, 2009 —
Lowell December 31, 2020
University of Robert J. (608) 262-3392 125143 Period of Performance:
Wisconsin Agasie agasie(@engr.wisc.edu April 10,2012 —
March 31, 2020
Washington State | Donald Wall (509) 335-8641 74511 Period of Performance:
University donald wall@wsu.edu June 1, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
Ohio State Andrew (614) 688-8220 74526 Period of Performance:
University Kauffman Kauffman.9@osu.edu April 15,2008 —
December 31, 2020
Kansas State Max Nager (785) 532-2327 74503 Period of Performance:
University nager@ksu.edu June 23, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
Reed College Melinda (503) 777-7222 78311 Period of Performance:
Krahenbuhl mkrahenb@reed.edu August 25, 2008 —

December 31, 2020
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University of George Miller | (949) 824-6649 78759 Period of Performance:
California — gemiller@uci.edu March 1, 2009 —
Irvine December 31, 2020
University of Timothy Koeth | (301) 405-4952 78314 Period of Performance:
Maryland koeth@umd.edu August 15, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
Missouri Bill Bonzer (573) 341-4384 78211 Period of Performance:
University of webonzer@umr.edu August 15, 2008 —
S&T (Rolla) December 31, 2020
University of Kelly Jordan (352) 392-0281 74551 Period of Performance:
Florida kjordan@mse.ufl.edu June 1, 2008 —
Brian Shea bshea@ufl.edu December 31, 2020
University of Matthew Lund | (801) 587-3066 73702 Period of Performance:
Utah Matthewl.lund@utah.edu February 25, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
Purdue University | Clive (765) 494-5764 78286 Period of Performance:
Townsend clive@purdue.edu March 1, 2009 —
December 31, 2020
Idaho State Maxwell (208) 282-4237 78294 Period of Performance:
University Daniels danimaxw(@jisu.edu September 1, 2008 —
December 31, 2020
University of Robert Busch (505) 277-8027 78317 Period of Performance:
New Mexico busch@unm.edu May 1, 2009 —
December 31, 2020
Rensselaer Glenn Winters | (518) 584-8796 78202 Period of Performance:
Polytechnic winteg@rpi.edu August 1, 2008 —

Institute (RPI)

December 31, 2020
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Hardesty, Duane

From: Morrell, Douglas K <douglas.morrell@inl.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Hardesty, Duane

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Re: Fuels Support Contracts
Attachments: University Fuel Support Contracts.doc

Duane,

I was incorrect when I said that the contract expired on December 31, 2022, it is actually December 31, 2020. I was
not able to get to my records because they are currently recarpeting my office. I have requested a copy of the contract
amendment from our procurement office and I will forward it when it arrives.

Attached is the updated table that you requested.
Let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks, Doug

On Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 7:02 AM, Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty(@nrc.gov> wrote:

Doug:

UMASS Lowell in this case, but I'd also appreciate an update to the table in the email | originally sent. See attached.
We put this file in ADAMS for reference in any safety evaluations.

Thanks,

Duane

From: Morrell, Douglas K [mailto:douglas.morrell@inl.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 7:59 AM

To: Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov>

Cc: Heidrich, Brenden J <brenden.heidrich@inl.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Fuels Support Contracts

Duane,

All of the university contracts have been extended, but I should have asked which university you are looking
for. Once I know which university you are interested in, I will get a copy from my subcontract administrator and send
it to you.

Thanks, Doug

On Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 2:47 PM, Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov> wrote:

Thanks so much!
Duane

From: Douglas K Morrell [mailto:douglas.morrell@inl.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Heidrich, Brenden J <brenden.heidrich@inl.gov>

Cc: Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Fuels Support Contracts




These contracts have been extended. I believe the expiration date is now December 31, 2022, but I will confirm that
and send you a copy of the revised contract hopefully tomorrow.

Thanks, Doug
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2018, at 2:16 PM, Heidrich, Brenden J <brenden.heidrich@inl.gov> wrote:

Yes, as far as [ know Kenny Osborne is still running that program (RRI). The program lead is Doug
Morrell at INL. I have copied him on this email. He was our primary contact on the fuels program
when [ was at Penn State.

-Brenden

Brenden Heidrich PhD PE

Chief Scientist, Irradiation | Nuclear Science User Facilities
National Technical Director | In-pile Instrumentation

Idaho National Laboratory

Phone: (208) 526-8117 | Fax: (208) 526-8253
https:/msuf.inl.gov

https://nsuf-infrastructure.inl.gov/

On Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 1:00 PM, Hardesty, Duane <Duane.Hardesty@nrc.gov> wrote:

Brenden:

Is Kenny still running the Fuels support contracts? | know they are automatically renewed,
but we need the documentation and our says they expired as of December 31, 2017.

Can you help?

Regards,

Duane

Duane A. Hardesty

Sr. Project Manager - Research & Test Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

MS 0-12D20

Washington, DC 20555

Phone: (301) 415-3724

fax: (301) 415-1032
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